

ACTIVITIES | INTERESTS

Trained Kick Boxing in Full Kontakt Club "EIKO" for 4 years (2006-2010).

Actively attending academy of self-defence and martial arts "The Strongest Macedonia "since 2012, currently 3rd level "Jeet Kune Do" Instructor.

Awarded 3rd place Bronze Medal in First National Championship for Brazilian-Jiu Jitsu in category up to 97kg (2013). Awarded First place in internal tournament on Grappling on heavyweight category, also 3rd place in absolute category. Attended seminars of GM Ljubomir Jordanov, Gokor Chiviciyan, GM Chuck Canete, for self defence of Filipino martial arts and Escrima/Knife fighting. Awarded for best written poem in memoriam of Mustafa Kemal Atatürk for 10th November Ceremonies in Macedonia.(2007) Awarded 2nd place in backstroke,6th place in forward crawl and 2nd place in between teams on combined swimming in PK. "Akvatik" on young pioneers category.(2005-2007)

CONTACT

PHONE:

+38976377577

LinkedIn:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/berathusein

EMAIL:

berat1337@hotmail.com

HOBBIES

MMA Skiing Swimming

BERAT HUSEIN

Computer Engineer / Software Developer

EDUCATION

University: 2015-2020

International Balkan University

Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering

High School 2010-2014 SUGS Rade Joycevski KORCAGIN

SEDC / Qinshift Aacademy - Academy For Programming 2023-2024

WORK EXPERIENCE

Prince Supermarket - Admin Assistant 2013

Photo Studio Blic - IT Manager 2012 - Present

A1 Macedonia dooel – Technical Support Agent 2021–2022

A1 Macedonia dooel – Technical Support Special ist 2023

Restaurant "BERAT" – Owner & CEO 2015-Present

Full Stack Web Development 2022+

SKILLS

.NET Core, React.js, Interfaces, AJAX, jQuery, SQL, JSON, HTML, Cascading Style Sheets (CSS), REST APIs, Express.js, Angular, ASP.NET MVC, MongoDB, Document Object Model (DOM), Object-Oriented Programming (OOP), C#, JavaScript, HTML5, Node.js.

Additional and in depth information can be found on my linked-in profile.